Citm 3
Fils Hat.

ssesmgEsanvuasc

8o NN
H 1; Sl

Swale Borough Council

Swale House Fax Pl Tel Pers imt | Mid Kent Division
East Street Doubleday House
Sittingbourne St Michaels Close
Kent, ME10 3HT Aylesford, Nr Maidstone,
Kent, ME20 7BU
For the attention of Brett O'Connell Email: Stephen.huckle@kent.gov.uk
Direct Dial: 01622 798350
Fax: 01622 798333
Ask for: Stephen Huckle
Our ref:
Your ref: H4.1/MJK
Date: 14" November 2007

Dear Brett

Proposed Waiting Restrictions — Qad Street, Sittingbourne

Thank you for your letter regarding the above.

In principle we agree with providing corner protection at junctions, and opposite if necessary, if
parking is presenting a problem. However the recent traffic caiming scheme installed includes a
pinch point with build outs (see plan) cutside Hoad House. It should therefore in theory be

unnecessary to extend the yellow lines as far as shown.

Your drawing shows what appears to be a build out on the western corner of Munsgore Lane,
which | don’t believe exists.

As with any parking restriction there is always the issue of displacement. As this scheme only
affects the public house, which has a car park, hopefully this won't be a problem.

Yours sincerely,
i,

et

Steve Huckle
Transportation Engineer

CPED 05711
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